

# SCHJØDT

**Hedvig Mårstad**  
Partner, Stockholm



hedvig.marstad@schjodt.com

M: +46 73 270 29 25

T: +46 8 505 501 58

Hedvig is a partner in Schjødt's (previously Hamilton) Restructuring and Insolvency practice. Hedvig is regularly appointed as official receiver and liquidator and consults in a broad range of insolvency related matters. In addition, Hedvig also act as counsel in real estate related matters and disputes.

Hedvig is a member of the Swedish Bar Association since 2012.

Publications:

*Ny lag om företagsrekonstruktion*

*Företagsrekonstruktion i rätt tid och med rätt rekonstruktör kan rädda ditt företag*

*Regeringens stödåtgärder under 2021 med anledning av Covid-19*

*Hyresgäst i rekonstruktion eller konkurs – hur påverkas hyresvärden?*

---

## Practice areas

---

- Restructuring & Insolvency
- Real Estate

---

## About Hedvig

---

### Experience

**Associate** at Hamilton, 2013-2019

**Associate** at Delphi, 2009-2012

**Secretary** at the Parole Board in Halmstad, 2008-2009

**Law clerk** in 2007-2009

### Education

**2007** Master of Laws, University of Gothenburg

